
 

 

 

ATTENDANCE 

 

Board of Directors Present: 

Debbie Owens, President, Seminole Prevention Coalition 

Mark Broms, Treasurer, Brevard Homeless Coalition 

Ian Golden, Past President, Brevard County Housing & Human Services 

R. Wayne Holmes, Vice President, Retired Asst. State’s Attorney/Community Advocate 

Donna Walsh, Secretary, Seminole County Health Dept.  

 

Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc. Staff 

Maria Bledsoe, Chief Executive Officer 

Mike Lupton, Chief Information Officer and Interim Chief Financial Officer 

Trinity Schwab, Chief Operations Officer 

Nikaury Munoz, Chief Integration Officer 

Karla Pease, Executive Assistant 

 

 

Meeting Called to Order 

The Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc. (CFCHS) Executive Committee meeting was held on 

Wednesday, May 13, 2020 at 2:00 p.m. via Web Ex.  The President called the meeting to order at 

2:03 pm. 

 

A motion to approve the April 8, 2020 minutes was made by Mark Broms, Wayne Holmes seconded, 

motion passed.  Voting occurred individually and there were 5 ayes, and no nays.   

 

Financial Report 

The Treasurer stated the Finance Committee has not met since the March financials have become 

available; however, the interim CFO and the Treasurer have reviewed them in detail. 

 

The interim CFO shared March financials.  He stated that in the balance sheet, March financial 

operations are much like prior months.  The biggest change is increase in deferred revenue between 

amounts earned versus amounts billed.  Since there was service disruption in March, a little less was 

earned, contributing to the increase.   

 

On the income statement there was a reclassification originally coded to Outreach & Awareness 

which was public relations work, resulting in a $9000 reversed entry and moved to professional 

services for consistency.  The Needs Assessment Benchmarking was charged for Payscale for salary 

analysis.   

 

Page 4 shows line items of the income statement and comparing the budget to actuals for the last 9 

months.  CFCHS has received the amendment from FivePoints for FASAMs work for Care 

Coordination and one other small project.  The difference for meetings decreased since personnel are 

not traveling for meetings. 

Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 

Wednesday, May 13, 2020 

Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc. 

Via Web Ex 

 



 

2 

Pages 5-7 are utilization expenditures for the ME, Mental Health, and Substance Use by OCAs, 

providers, and rates.  The CIO provided details related to the highlighted cells in red. 

 

Last month it was reported that Provider Payment Guidance from DCF allowed General Revenue-

based OCAs to be paid on a pro-rated monthly fee, but providers would be responsible for meeting 

service thresholds established between the providers and CFCHS.  Providers were given the option to 

pro-rate or choose specific OCAs.  OCAs paid based on pro-rated monthly fee will be subject to 

fiscal year end reconciliation.  Further guidance has been provided from DCF, requiring tracking 

non-earned portion of the payment separate from the portion earned via service delivery.  If providers 

have earned their full rate, then there is nothing special to reconcile in the future.  A call next week is 

scheduled to discuss about provider reconciliation. 

 

Pages 9 and 10 are charts of OCA utilization.  Pages 11 and 12 are provider expenditures and were 

explained in detail. 

 

Page 13 shows DCF Amendments where Amendment 40 was to correct a payment schedule but 

needed another amendment to revise.  Amendment 41 is pending to correct the payment schedule and 

added in additional MH TANF funding.  Amendment 42 is pending and adds funding for 211 

providers and IMPOWER. 

 

Mark Broms commended Mike, CFCHS, and the network for quick adjustments in order to create 

March financials during this pandemic. 

 

Donna Walsh asked if the current budget will be amended since revenue statewide has declined due 

to COVID-19.  The CEO answered there is a reduction exercise going on now.  The CEO has had 

discussions with DCF’s Contract Manager regarding the renewal of the GHME1 contract with carry 

forward funds remaining.   

 

Mark Broms made a motion to accept the March financials as presented.  Wayne Holmes, seconded, 

motion passed.  Voting occurred individually and there were 5 ayes, and no nays.   

 

Organizational Updates: 

• GHME1 – renewal contract is in process to include the carry forward.   

• CFCHS staff are working remotely with staff returning in June in rotations.  Subcommittee 

and board meetings will occur remotely. 

• Strategic Plan expires June 2020.  An update will be provided at the June board meeting and 

Executive Committee meeting.  Ian Golden suggested to extend the current plan for 6 

months. 

 

Ian Golden made a motion to extend the Strategic Plan to the end of the calendar year and present at 

the December board meeting, Mark seconded, motion passed.  Voting occurred individually and 

there were 5 ayes, and no nays.   

 

• Network moved quickly from office-based visits to telehealth as a result of COVID-19.  

Telehealth is working smoothly, has reduced no shows, and increased services being 

delivered and capacity.  Results were shared with DCF and other state agencies.  Network 

providers have expressed a desire to continue telehealth.   

• CFO interviews have started. 



kpease
Stamp



Executive Committee Agenda 

Wednesday, May 13, 2020 

2:00 PM – 4:00 PM 

Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc. 

Via WebEx 
 

 

 

I. Welcome/Introductions  Debbie Owens  2 minutes 

 

 

 

II. Approve Minutes Debbie Owens 2 minutes 

• April 8, 2020 Minutes Group 

 

 

III. Financial Report Mark Broms 30 minutes 

• March Financials Mike Lupton 

 

 

IV. Organizational Updates Maria Bledsoe 15 minutes 

• GHME1 Update 

• Governor’s Budget and Special Provisos 

• CFCHS Telework and Staffing 

• Strategic Plan 

• Network Update 

• CFO Interviews 

• MDL Opioid Update 

• CFCHS BOD Secretary 

• Joe Mendoza 

• Small Check Signing 

 

 

V. Provider Contract Renewal Discussion Group 30 minutes 

 

 

 

VI. Board By-Laws and Policies Discussion Group 30 minutes 

 

 

 

VII. Other/Public Input Group 3 minutes/person 

 

 

 

VI. Adjourn - Executive Committee Meeting  Group  2 minutes 

• June 10, 2020 from 2:00 pm to 3:00 pm 



 

 

 

ATTENDANCE 

 

Board of Directors Present: 

Debbie Owens, President, Seminole Prevention Coalition 

Mark Broms, Treasurer, Brevard Homeless Coalition 

Ian Golden, Past President, Brevard County Housing & Human Services 

R. Wayne Holmes, Vice President, Retired Asst. State’s Attorney/Community Advocate 

Donna Walsh, Secretary, Seminole County Health Dept.  

 

Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc. Staff 

Maria Bledsoe, Chief Executive Officer 

Mike Lupton, Chief Information Officer and Interim Chief Financial Officer 

Trinity Schwab, Chief Operations Officer 

Nikaury Munoz, Chief Integration Officer 

Karla Pease, Executive Assistant 

 

 

Meeting Called to Order 

The Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc. (CFCHS) Executive Committee meeting was held 

on Wednesday, April 8, 2020 at 3:00 p.m. via Web Ex.  The President called the meeting to 

order at 3:04 pm. 

 

A motion to approve the March 11, 2020 minutes was made by Ian Golden, Mark Broms 

seconded, motion carried.  Voting occurred individually and there were 3 ayes, and no nays.  

(Note:  2 members joined in the conference call shortly after the vote.) 

 

Financial Report 

The Treasure indicated the Finance Committee met on April 7, 2020 and reviewed the February 

financials and accepted them for the Executive Committee’s review. 

 

The interim CFO shared February financials.  On the balance sheet, there was not much changed 

from last month to this month.   

 

On the income statement, there was a charge to conferences for a staff member that needed 

health care compliance certification and obtained CEUs.  There was some outreach and 

awareness related to PR work and FAME.   

 

Page 4 shows line items of the income statement and comparing the budget to actuals for the last 

8 months.  Meetings declined since there was less travel.  CFCHS is expecting an amendment 

with FivePoints regarding FASAMS development work.   

 

Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 

Wednesday, April 8, 2020 

Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc. 

Via Web Ex 

 



 

2 

Pages 5-7 are utilization expenditures for Mental Health and Substance Use by OCAs, providers, 

and rates.  The CIO provided details related to the highlighted cells in red.   

 

Page 8 is Provider Payment Guidance from DCF that allows General Revenue-based OCAs to be 

paid on a pro-rated monthly fee, but providers will be responsible for meeting service thresholds 

established between the providers and CFCHS.  Providers are still responsible to report all 

service data for these OCA’s.  Currently DCF has approved this process for April, May and 

June.  All existing requirements for federal grants still apply.   

 

Pages 9-10 are tables in graph form of the same information on pages 6-7.  Pages 11-12 are 

provider expenditures and were explained.  At the request of Ian Golden last month, language 

was added for clarity:  “* Over(Under) column reflects current expenditures compared to target.” 

Page 13 shows CFCHS is currently waiting on Amendment #41 to correct the payment schedule. 

 

A motion to approve the February 2020 financial report as presented was made by Mark Broms, 

Ian Golden seconded, motion carried.  Individuals voted and there were 4 ayes and no nays. 

 

Organizational Updates 

The COO and CEO spoke of the following topics: 

• GHME1 Update – Contract will be renewed for 3 years.  Still pending. 

• Governor’s Budget and Special Provisos – The proviso’s made it in the budget.  This was 

before COVID-19.  Now we wait.   

• CFCHS Telework and Staffing – Staff began working from home March 13th.  CFCHS is 

using conference call, Teams, and Web Ex and is working well.  This could change how 

we continue to do business moving forward.  The bricks and mortar could change.  

Telehealth services are going well with providers.   

• Implementation Grants Update – DCF recalled the RFP.  CFCHS will apply for Brevard 

and Osceola when released again. 

• Contract Renewals – was asked if Executive Committee could review provider contracts. 

• Board By-Laws and Policies – was asked if Executive Committee could review.  

• Weekly calls and dashboards are occurring with CFCHS and providers regarding 

COVID-19. 

• Gloves being disbursed to providers.  Masks have a two-week backorder. 

• CFCHS’ website has a COVID-19 button for resources. 

 

Members agreed to review provider contracts and Board By-Laws and Policies at the May 

Executive Committee and asked that the meeting be extended from one hour to two hours. 

 

Other/Public Input 

Donna Walsh commented that she appreciates all information passed on from the CEO and 

stated any agencies located in the 4-county region CFCHS serves can connect with the county 

health departments and emergency operations for PPEs.  Seminole County Health Department 

was working with IMPOWER to supply test kits, PPEs, and how to isolate if anyone is suspected 

of COVID-19.  The President thanked Donna for the work she is doing at the Health Department. 

 

Ian Golden mentioned SHIP may not be funded due to COVID-19.  

 



 

3 

Executive Committee Meeting  

May 13, 2020 from 2:00 to 4:00 pm.  The hour extension is to discuss the provider contracts and 

Board By-Laws and Policies. 

 

Wayne Holmes made a motion to adjourn, Ian Golden seconded, motion carried. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 4:06 pm. 

 

 

 

_________________________ _________________________ 

Debbie Owens, President Karla Pease, Recording Secretary 



CENTRAL FLORIDA CARES 

HEALTH SYSTEM 

Financial Report

March 2020 Financials

Unaudited

1



Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc
Statement of Financial Position

For the prior two months ended March 31, 2020

2



Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc

Statement of Revenues and Expenses
For the prior two months and year to date

3



Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc

Budget to Actual Comparison
For the nine months ended March 31, 2020

4



Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc

OCA Expenditure Utilization Summary – Page 1 of 3
YTD For the month ended March 31, 2020

5



Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc

OCA Expenditure Utilization Summary – Page 2 of 3
YTD For the month ended March 31, 2020

6

* OCAs with payment flexibility during COVID-19 pandemic



Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc

OCA Expenditure Utilization Summary – Page 3 of 3
YTD For the month ended March 31, 2020

7
* OCAs with payment flexibility during COVID-19 pandemic



Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc

Provider Payment Guidance from DCF

8

• General revenue based OCAs may be paid on a pro-rated monthly fee, providers 
are still responsible to report all service data for these OCA’s. 
• CFCHS offered this option to all providers funded with these OCA’s.  Not all 

providers elected to be paid using this method. 
• Currently the Department has approved this process for March, April, May and 

June.
• Services traditionally paid based upon fee for service must have thresholds of 

service and numbers served established to draw monthly fee – to be agreed 
upon between providers and CFCHS.  CFCHS must report out to DCF any change 
difference that is equal to or exceeds 30%. 

• Template 12 revised to account for difference in pro-rated payment and 
expenditures reported through data submission.

• OCA’s paid based on pro-rated monthly fee will be subject to a fiscal year end 
reconciliation.  

• Availability services and FACT services should continue to be paid normally.
• Federal OCA’s do not have relaxed requirements and must meet existing targets 

and service delivery standards.
• DCF working on guidance to help draw Federal grant funds within existing 

requirements (for example shifting prevention services to Universal strategies).



Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc

Utilization Rate by OCA
YTD For the month ended March 31, 2020

9

Network = 73.1%

Target = 75.0%

Net underspending YTD = $1,673,341 

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

80.0%

90.0%

100.0%



Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc

Utilization Rate by Provider
YTD For the month ended March 31, 2020

10

Network = 73.8%

Target = 75.0%

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

80.0%

90.0%

100.0%



Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc

Provider Expenditures
YTD for the month ended March 31, 2020

11

Note: Over(Under) column reflects current expenditures compared to target



Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc

Provider Expenditures
YTD for the month ended March 31, 2020

12

Note: Over(Under) column reflects current expenditures compared to target



Central Florida Cares Health System, Inc

DCF Contract Amendments – FY1920

13



QUESTIONS?

14


